From: Gilmore, Madam Justice Cory (SCJ) <Cory.Gilmore @scj-csj.ca>

Sent: June 25,2021 11:11 AM

To: Jeremy Nemers <jnemers@airdberlis.com>; 'thogan@harrisonpensa.com'
<thogan@harrisonpensa.com>; Sanj Mitra <smitra@airdberlis.com>; Zafir Khan
<zafir@rutmanlaw.com>; Rob Danter <rdanter@harrisonpensa.com>

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca>

Subject: Pace Savings and Credit Union Limited and Noble House Development Corporation et al. Court
File No. CV-20-635946-00CL

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Endorsement of Gilmore, J.

Counsel, their credit, have been able to resolve all issues related to the two outstanding motions before
me today. They have incorporated the consent relief into one Order. The signed attached Order is in
effect immediately.

June 25, 2021
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Madam Justice Cory A. Gilmore
Ontario Superior Court of Justice
361 University Avenue

4™ Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M5G 173

cory.qgilmore@scj-csj.ca
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